

## PROGRAMME

## of meeting BEAC Working group «Barents Forest Sector Network»

**Venue:** All-Russian Institute of advanced training of leading employees and specialists of forestry (ARRISMF), Moscow region, Pushkino city, Russia

**Date and time:** the 2 of June, 2017 10:00 – 14:30

Time	Event	Venue
<b>1 June</b>		
tbc	Meeting of foreign and Russian participants of the Working group, accommodation at the hotel	
<b>2 June</b>		
9:00 – 9:40	Transfer of foreign and Russian participants of the Working group to the «ARRISMF»	
9:40 – 10:00	Registration of participants of the Working group	The premise of the meeting
<b>The Meeting of the BEAC Working group «Barents Forest Sector Network»</b>		
10:00 - 10:05	Welcome speech of the Russian delegation representative	The premise of the meeting
<b>About comments of member countries to the study «Barents 2050», discussion of proposals for agenda of forest forum «Adaptation of forests in the Barents region to climate change. Climate policy of the countries-members of the Council of the Barents Euro-Arctic region in the forest sector»</b>		
10:05 - 10:15	N. Demidova – Deputy Director of the Northern Forestry Research Institute, «Russian contribution to preparing of the study «Barents 2050». Agenda of forest forum «Adaptation of forests in the Barents region to climate change. Climate policy of the countries-members of the Council of the Barents Euro-Arctic region in the forest sector»»	
10:15 -10:25	Report of the representative of the Finnish delegation (tbc) «_____»	
10:25 - 10:35	Report of the representative of the of the Norwegian delegation (tbc) «_____»	
10:35 - 10:45	Report of the representative of the Swedish delegation (tbc) «_____»	

<b>Green economy</b>		
10:45 - 10:55	A. Stepchenko – Vice-head for regional development, St.-Petersburg Forestry Research Institute, «Green economy development including bioenergy, wood construction and other perspective directions»	
10:55 -11:05	Report of the representative of the Finnish delegation <b>(tbc)</b> «_____»	
11:05 – 11:25	<b>Coffee break</b>	
<b>Continuation of meeting of the Working group on the topic of Bioenergy</b>		
11:25 - 11:35	Report of the representative of the of the Norwegian delegation <b>(tbc)</b> «_____»	
11:35– 11:45	Report of the representative of the Swedish delegation <b>(tbc)</b> «_____»	
<b>Forest inventory</b>		
11:45 – 11:55	A. Martinuk - Director of All-Russian Research Institute of Silviculture and Mechanization of Forestry «Methodological approaches of national forest inventory organization taking into account requirements for climate and biodiversity for improvement of the quality of national forest inventory»	The premise of the meeting
11:55– 12:05	Report of the representative of the Finnish delegation <b>(tbc)</b> «_____»	
12:05 – 12:15	Report of the representative of the of the Norwegian delegation <b>(tbc)</b> «_____»	
12:15 – 12:25	Report of the representative of the Swedish delegation <b>(tbc)</b> «_____»	

12:25 – 13:00	Summarizing the meeting of the Working Group. About planned activities of the Working Group in 2017	
13:00 -14:30	<b>Lunch</b>	
14:30 -15:30	Transfer of foreign and russian participants of the Working group to the hotel	
<b>2-3 June</b>		
<b>tbc</b>	Transfer of foreign and russian participants of the Working Group from the hotel to the airport and railway station	